	 Name of Entity
	                                                         Website                                                                    2011



	Listing of State & Local Government Purchasing Offices, Suspension and Debarment Web Pages, Business Entity Registries, and Other Online Resources for Researching Contractors


	TABLE OF CONTENTS


	Federal Government Websites:                                                                     Pages 2 to 8
Websites Requiring Access from a .mil or .gov Server:                               Pages 8 to 12
Non-Government Organization Websites                                                     Page 12
Commercial Websites                                                                                   Pages 12 to 14
State and Local Government Websites                                                         Pages 15 to 43
English Language Foreign Government Websites                                        Pages 44 
International Organization Websites                                                             Page 45

	This document was created by the Office of Counsel, Defense Energy Support Center and is an informal working document.  Its primary purpose is to assist Department of Defense investigators and fraud attorneys as a reference to online resources for their use in combating procurement fraud and in the suspension and debarment of non-responsible contractors.  It should not be considered an official publication of the Department of Defense.

	Note:  Not all websites listed are accessible to the general public.  Some require that the user have a .mil (“dot mil”) server.  Others might require access from a .gov (“dot gov”) server.  In addition, some website require the use of a specific browser, usually Microsoft Internet Explorer and may not display properly if Netscape browser is used.  Other websites seem to present problems when the user is attempting to access them through the AOL Internet Service Provider (ISP).


	Federal Government Websites


	Business Identification Number Cross-Reference System (BINCS)
	http://www.bpn.gov/bincs/ 

BINCS is a search engine of manufacturers and suppliers. Information in this system is cross-referenced to permit inquiry by CAGE, DUNS, UPC, Company Name, Telephone Number, SIC Code and ZIP Code. Information about the supplier is returned from the CAGE File, the CCR File, the Joint US/Canada Certification Program and UPC data from the Universal Directory of Commercial Items (UDCI). BINCS provides linkages to each of these source systems for an expanded view of the trading partner's profile.  If you are accessing BINCS from a .gov or .mil server, you can also conduct a CCR search from this site because CCR is hyperlinked.




	U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission EDGAR Online
	http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/webusers.htm 
Edgar is an online source of “as reported” content from public companies, funds and investors.

EDGAR, the Electronic Data Gathering, Analysis, and Retrieval system, performs automated collection, validation, indexing, acceptance, and forwarding of submissions by companies and others who are required by law to file forms with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).


	Small Business Administration's Dynamic Small Business Search
	http://dsbs.sba.gov/dsbs/dsp_dsbs.cfm 
The Small Business Administration (SBA)'s Dynamic Small Business Search, formerly known as PRONET, is an Internet-based database of information on more than 195,000 small, disadvantaged, 8(a), HUBZone, and women-owned businesses.  It is free to federal and state government agencies as well as prime and other contractors seeking small business contractors, subcontractors and/or partnership opportunities.  SBA's Dynamic Small Business Search is open to all small firms seeking federal, state and private contracts.



	Acquisition Central
	http://www.acquisition.gov/ 
This is the website for the federal acquisition community and the government's business partners.  Acquisition Central is hosted by IAE (Integrated Acquisition Environment), the E-Gov Initiative that is streamlining the federal acquisition process. Acquisition Central is here to help every member of the acquisition community by providing one website for all things acquisition.  From here you can learn about regulations, systems, resources, opportunities, and training.

This website was recently redesigned to create an easily navigable resource to share the efforts of IAE as it works to achieve its vision of more efficient and transparent practices through better use of information, people, processes and technology.



	Excluded Parties List System
	http://www.epls.gov 

EPLS is the list of parties excluded or disqualified from conducting business with the Federal government in contracts, financial assistance or grants.  There are over 70 different causes & treatment (CT) codes for which individuals or entities can be barred from conducting business with the Federal government.  You need to look up the CT code, because some CT codes do not require a total ban on the party’s relationship with the federal government.  Some state procurement offices use the EPLS database.  Others do not.


	Interagency Suspension and Debarment Committee
	http://www.epa.gov/isdc 

The ISDC website provides ready access to the regulations, executive orders, & case law underlying the federal government suspension, debarment & exclusion processes.  It also provides points of contact with federal agencies involved in these processes.



	Federal Procurement Data System – Next Generation (FPDS-NG)
	Federal Procurement Data Center homepage (for free registration to use the system):
Federal Procurement Data System – Next Generation (FPDS-NG): 
https://www.fpds.gov/ 
The Federal Procurement Data System - Next Generation (FPDS-NG) collects historical and statistical data to meet the information needs of Congress, federal agencies, and the public.  FPDS-NG stores information on over $250 billion worth of federal contracts awarded each year for goods and services.  FPDS-NG is a very useful tool.  After registration (it is open to the public for data searches) you can see with which federal agencies a given vendor is doing business, or has done in the past.  You can also determine the nature and value of the contracts.  Not all DoD procurement systems are currently fully integrated into FPDS-NG.  However, this is the goal that has been mandated.  FPDS-NG will eventually integrate with every government procurement system in real time.  Records of contract awards going back to FY 1979 are now online.  Raw data is also available of FY 2006.


	USA Spending 


	http://www.usaspending.gov/
The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (Transparency Act) requires a single searchable website, accessible by the public for free that includes for each Federal award: 

1. The name of the entity receiving the award; 2. The amount of the award; 3. Information on the award including transaction type, funding agency, etc; 4. The location of the entity receiving the award; 5. A unique identifier of the entity receiving the award. 

This website www.USAspending.gov, a relaunch of www.FederalSpending.gov (https://www.desc.dla.mil/DCM/Files/www.FederalSpending.gov), provides easy access to government contract, grant and other award data. The Contracts tab of USAspending.gov allows searching for data relating to all federal contracts.  There are three main categories of searches: by contractors, by locations and by contracting agencies.

The Assistance tab allows visitors to search for information about federal assistance, including grants, loans, insurance, etc.  Currently, visitors can search three main categories: by grant recipient, by place of performance, and by granting agency.

USAspending.gov currently permits the downloading of Advanced search results in two formats; 1) comma-delimited ASCII text and 2) tab-delimited ASCII text.
Watch the FFATA Sub-award Reporting System (FSRS.gov) webinars: http://www.usaspending.gov/news#webinars
USAspending also facilitates searches for subcontractor awards: http://www.usaspending.gov/subaward-advanced-search


	Electronic Subcontractor Reporting System
	http://www.esrs.gov/
This is the website where large federal government contractors file the required annual reports on their subcontractors. 


	Defense Logistics Agency (DLA) Internet Bid Board System (DIBBS)
	https://www.dibbs.bsm.dla.mil/Awards/ 

The DLA-BSM Internet Bid Board System (DIBBS) is a web-based application that provides the capability to search for, view, and submit secure quotes on Requests For Quotations (RFQs) for items of supply included in the DLA Business System Modernization (BSM) Program.  DIBBS also allows users to search and view Request For Proposals (RFPs), Invitations For Bid (IFBs), Awards and other procurement information related to BSM.  This is the new DLA Procurement Gateway where information about existing and prospective contracts may be obtained.



	Federal Business Opportunities FedBizOpps Gateway
	http://www.fedbizopps.gov/ 

FedBizOpps.gov is the single government point-of-entry (GPE) for Federal government procurement opportunities over $25,000.  Government buyers are able to publicize their business opportunities by posting information directly to FedBizOpps via the Internet.  Through one portal - FedBizOpps (FBO) - commercial vendors seeking Federal markets for their products and services can search, monitor and retrieve opportunities solicited by the entire Federal contracting community.  The Defense Reutilization and Marketing Service (DRMS) uses FedBizOpps for its contracts disposing of surplus DoD equipment and property.  Effective January 1, 2002, the FedBizOpps (FBO) database has replaced the Commerce Business Daily (CBD).  This new FBO/CBD database is identical to the old CBD format.



	DoD Standards of Conduct Office
	http://www.dod.gov/dodgc/defense_ethics/
The DoD Standards of Conduct Office (DoD/GC-SOCO) has posted on its website a list of all companies who had more than $25,000 in contracts with DoD in FY 2005.  The list can be used when reviewing financial disclosure forms (to determine if a company is a DoD contractor).  It can also be used when applying ethics regulations that deal with "prohibited sources," such as the rules on gifts from outside sources (5 CFR 2635.202) or the rules on fundraising in a personal capacity (5 CFR 2635.808).  There are more than 47,000 companies on the list.  Please note that there are three underscores in the Internet address [between the words defense and ethics {defense_ethics}, between the words resource and library {resource_library}, and between FY05 and Contractors].


	
	


	Federal, State, and Local Governments’ Federal Assistance Award Data System
	http://www.census.gov/govs/www/faads.html 
The Federal Assistance Award Data System (FAADS) is a central collection of selected, computer-based data on Federal financial assistance award transactions, compiled quarterly.  Each standard record is identified as being one of two possible types: county aggregate and action-by-action.  Each action-by-action record contains such items as the name and location of the recipient (but not the address), the amount of awarded or amended Federal assistance (usually on the basis of the obligated amount), the program under which the award was made, and a project description. Each transaction record identifies, by the Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) program code number and name, the type and amount of financial assistance, the type and location of the recipient and the geographic place of performance.  The recipient name and other selected data fields are blank in county-area summary records.   The website contains a user guide accessible via Adobe Acrobat software.


	Regulations.gov
	http://www.regulations.gov/#!home
Regulations.gov is the public face of the U.S. government's eRulemaking Initiative, and is designed to facilitate public participation in the federal regulatory process by improving the public's ability to find, view, and comment on federal regulatory actions.  Regulations.gov allows citizens to communicate with a broad spectrum of government agencies whose regulations touch countless aspects of their daily lives. More than 35 partner Departments and Agencies participate in the eRulemaking Initiative.  This is a convenient one-stop website for tracking down relevant regulations.


	National Procurement Fraud Task Force
	http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/npftf/ 
The National Procurement Fraud Task Force was created by the Department of Justice to promote the prevention, early detection and prosecution of procurement fraud.   The Task Force is chaired by the Assistant Attorney General for the Criminal Division of the Department of Justice, and includes the FBI, the Department of Justice Inspector General and other federal Inspectors General, defense investigative agencies, federal prosecutors from United States Attorneys offices across the country, as well as the Criminal, Civil, Antitrust and Tax Divisions of the Department of Justice.  The Task Force’s emphasis will be to increase civil and criminal enforcement where it can have the greatest effect, including defective pricing, product substitution, misuse of classified and procurement sensitive information, false claims, grant fraud, labor mischarging, fraud involving foreign military sales, ethics and conflict of interest violations, and public corruption associated with procurement fraud. The Task Force also will focus on maximizing information sharing and take significant leadership in addressing issues such as grant fraud, relations with the private sector, training and legislation.


	IG Net
	http://www.ignet.gov 

IG Net contains statutory resources and is a gateway for the Inspectors General of 57 Federal Agencies & Departments.



	Procurement & Government Contract Law Resources
	http://www.law.gwu.edu/library/research/subjectresources/pages/governmentcontracts.aspx 
This compilation of web resources is an attempt to bring together in one place as many relevant links as possible and is hosted by the Jacob Burns Law Library of the George Washington University Law School.  The links are grouped by topic, which include Introduction, Department of Defense and Service Branches, E-Commerce/E-Government, Environmental & "Green" Procurement, Ethics & Compliance, Gateway/Portals, International Resources, Journals & Publications, Legislative, Organizations, Private Practice Resources, Regulatory, Research & Training Aids, State Procurement, Thesis, and Tribunals & Alternate Dispute Resolution Resources.



	Websites Requiring Access From a .mil or .gov Server to Access Some or All of Their Content


	Central Contractor Registration (CCR)
	http://www.ccr.gov/ 

The listing of vendors that are registered to do business with the federal government.  The CCR is a great resource for searches.  Since October 2005, the U.S. Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has been validating the TIN (Taxpayer Identification Number and Taxpayer Name) for each new and updating CCR registrant. Effective June 28, 2006 Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) parts 2, 4, and 52 were changed to include the validation process as part of the contractor’s registration. Once the contractor enters their TIN, the IRS ensures that it agrees with the one that is in their database. Every contractor is required to register in the CCR if they want to get a contract with the federal government.  Some of the data is used by other electronic acquisition systems included in the Integrated Acquisition Environment (IAE). IAE’s goal is to improve the quality of data and avoid duplication. Adding this additional validation has been made possible due to a joint effort between the General Services Administration, the Department of Defence, and the IRS.



	Defense Energy Support Center Office of Counsel (DESC-G)
	http://www.desc.dla.mil/DCM/DCMPage.asp?PageID=168 

This website contains a number of links concerning fraud awareness and ethics.  The lists of DESC vendors suspended and/or debarred by the Defense Logistics Agency are also found here.  Note:  Some of the links on this website are accessible to the general public, others are not.


	11 Ways to Find Out if a Vendor Does Business with the Federal Government
	http://www.desc.dla.mil/DCM/Files/HOW%20TO%20FIND%20OUT.doc 
This article provides more in-depth explanations for using several of the resources contained in this document.



	Defense Energy Support Center Fuel Card Program Management Office

(DESC-K)
	http://www.desc.dla.mil/DCM/DCMPage.asp?pageid=28 

This webpage contains information on the various DoD fuel card programs (AIR Cards, FLEET Cards and SEA Cards).


	Defense Contract Management Agency (DCMA) Contract Integrity Center
	http://home.dcma.mil/cntr-dcmac-y/index.htm 

The Defense Contract Management Agency (DCMA) is the Department of Defense (DoD) component that works directly with Defense suppliers to help ensure that DoD, Federal, and allied government supplies and services are delivered on time, at projected cost, and meet all performance requirements.  DCMA professionals serve as "information brokers" and in-plant representatives for military, Federal, and allied government buying agencies -- both during the initial stages of the acquisition cycle and throughout the life of the resulting contracts.
Before contract award, DCMA provides advice and services to help construct effective solicitations, identify potential risks, select the most capable contractors, and write contracts that meet the needs of our customers in DoD, Federal and allied government agencies.  After contract award, DCMA monitors contractors' performance and management systems to ensure that cost, product performance, and delivery schedules are in compliance with the terms and conditions of the contracts.

Archive of Focus on Fraud Newsletters:

http://home.dcma.mil/cntr-dcmac-y/FOF/


	Department of the Air Force General Counsel Contractor Responsibility - SAF/GCR
	http://www.safgc.hq.af.mil/organizations/gcr/index.asp
This is the website of the office responsible for Air Force procurement fraud issues & suspensions and debarments The website contains links to past issues of its Fraud Facts newsletters.


	Air Force Material Command Ethics Resources
	http://afmcethics.wpafb.af.mil/ 
This website has numerous articles links concerning Ethics issues, especially as they apply to regulations and questions concerning military procurement.  
This website requires a password which for authorized persons  Questions regarding authorized access may be

Raised with Mark Stone, phone 937-257-4951


	Army Suspension and Debarment & Procurement Fraud Website
	https://www.jagcnet.army.mil/852575DF0073EE8E/0/B393937D6522CC34852575B7004F4A12?opendocument&noly=1
An archive of Army Procurement Fraud articles can be found at:
https://www.jagcnet.army.mil/852575DF0073EE8E/0/F1BA6E99E9083A01852574730045CCE4?opendocument


	Department of the Navy Acquisition Integrity Office
	http://ogc.navy.mil/content/aio.aspx


	Marine Corps Procurement Fraud Website
	http://hqinet001.hqmc.usmc.mil/ig/Div_Assistance_Investigations/Complaints/Complaints_Main%20(N-R).htm



	Washington Headquarters Services Statistical Information Analysis Division
	http://siadapp.dmdc.osd.mil/
If you’re in the Department of Defense (these DoD lists may only be accessible to those with a dot mil address) and you want a list of the 50 or 100 companies that do the most business with a given DoD agency, go to this website.  SIAD was formerly known as the Washington Headquarters Services - Directorate for Information Operations and Reports.



	Non-Government Organization (NGO) Websites 


	Better Business Bureau
	http://www.bbb.org/ 
Searchable database of information and/or complaints on businesses:  http://search.bbb.org/search.html 


	Where in Federal Contracting
	http://www.wifcon.com/ 
A useful gateway and reference website for all things concerning government contracting.


	National Contract Management Association
	http://www.ncmahq.org/ 
Contract management is a niche within the procurement profession, but it has a very broad perspective in terms of the responsibilities assigned to a contract manager. The job scope ranges from the administrative skills of managing, organizing, and planning, to the excitement and challenge of negotiating a major contract.

Both procurement and contract management demand competence in such areas as contract law, administration, accounting, psychology, management, and planning.




	Commercial Websites

	Dun and Bradstreet
	http://smallbusiness.dnb.com/webapp/wcs/stores/servlet/SmbHome?langId=-1&storeId=10001&catalogId=&referrer=sbsnavcenter&cm_mmc=Proprietary*DNB.com*Home%2520Page*Top%2520Nav
At this webpage you can do a free search of the Dun and Bradstreet database of records on businesses.  Only limited information will be provided to non-subscribers, but it can give you a simple “snapshot” of the company.



	Hoovers
	http://www.hoovers.com/ 
Hoovers is a subsidiary of Dun & Bradstreet and makes some of its information available for free searches of company names and officials.



	Thomas Register Online Catalog
	http://www.thomasnet.com/index.html 

	B2GFree
	http://www.b2ginstitute.com/index.aspx
Here you will find links to business, government, and NGO procurement sites all over the world.




	Purchasing A2Z
	http://www.purchasinga2z.com/ 
More links to business, government, and NGO procurement sites all over the world.


	Data2Know
	http://www.data2know.com/ 

Online and Internet Intelligence Newsletter  by Cynthia Heatherton, the principal of Heatherton Information Services, Inc., and other information scientists and professional librarians, who describe and explain on-line, Internet and monograph materials.  You will find many resources in the various newsletters, such as, how to access archives of television news, how to access information on public and private companies, and many others.  You can subscribe to the quarterly newsletters and access past newsletters.


	Defense Industry Initiative (DII)
	http://www.dii.org/
DII is a consortium of U.S. defense industry contractors which subscribes to a set of principles for achieving high standards of business ethics and conduct.


	Government-Industry Data Exchange Program (GIDEP)
	http://www.gidep.org/ 
Government-Industry Data Exchange Program (GIDEP) is a cooperative activity between government and industry participants seeking to reduce or eliminate expenditures of resources by sharing technical information essential during research, design, development, production and operational phases of the life cycle of systems, facilities and equipment.  GIDEP serves as the DOD Central Information System database for Government-wide receiving and exchanging of information among agencies about nonconforming products and materials.



	Ethics & Compliance Officer Association
	http://www.theecoa.org/
The Ethics Officer and Compliance Officer Association (ECOA) is a non-consulting, member-driven association exclusively for individuals who are responsible for their company’s ethics, compliance, and business conduct programs.  The only organization of its kind, it is the largest group of corporate ethics and compliance practitioners in the world.  The ECOA is a non-profit, 501(c)(6) association, which derives all of its revenue from members’ dues, conferences and other meeting fees, and financial contributions.
The ECOA brings together people who are new to the field, as well as those with years of experience to share.  Through the ECOA, practicing ethics and compliance officers address the tough issues they face every day.  Members learn from one another and, in turn, help to foster a global commitment to ethics and integrity.



	State & Local Government Websites

	Note:  Occasionally, usually due to a reorganization of the website or the posting of an updated document, a hyperlink may become inoperative.  In those cases, you can usually find the desired URL address by navigating to it from the home page down.  For example, if the hyperlink to the Suspension and Debarment list of the State of XYZ does not work, you might find it by going to the homepage of the State Purchasing Office (or whichever other organization hosted it, and then looking for the new URL there.

	Gateway to State and Territorial Government websites
	http://www.usa.gov/Agencies/State_and_Territories.shtml 

	Gateway to Local Government websites
	http://www.usa.gov/Agencies/Local.shtml 

	National Association of State Procurement Officials
	http://www.naspo.org/


	National Institute of Governmental Purchasing
	http://www.nigp.org/eweb/



	Alabama
	http://www.alabama.gov/portal/index.jsp
Department of Finance:  http://www.finance.state.al.us/ 
Procurement Division:  http://www.purchasing.alabama.gov/
Alabama does not maintain a listing of suspended or debarred vendors.
Secretary of State – Corporations Division:  http://www.sos.state.al.us/vb/inquiry/inquiry.aspx?area=corporations



	Alaska
	http://www.state.ak.us/ 

Department of Administration:  http://doa.alaska.gov/
Procurement Unit:  http://www.state.ak.us/admin/das/pu/ 
Statutory Basis:

http://www.touchngo.com/lglcntr/akstats/Statutes/Title36/Chapter30/Section635.htm 

http://www.touchngo.com/lglcntr/akstats/Statutes/Title36/Chapter30/Section640.htm 
Division of Corporations, Businesses and Occupational Licenses:  http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/occ/home.htm 



	Arizona
	http://az.gov/ 

Department of Administration:  http://www.azdoa.gov/
State Procurement Office:  http://spo.az.gov/
The Arizona debarred or suspended listing is not maintained online, but the EPS Division will do a name check, upon request.

Arizona Corporation Commission:  http://www.cc.state.az.us/ 



	Arkansas
	http://www.state.ar.us/ 
Department of Finance and Administration:  http://www.arkansas.gov/dfa/index.php 
Office of State Procurement:  http://www.arkansas.gov/dfa/procurement/pro_index.html 

Online Listing for Suspended or Debarred Vendors:

http://www.arkansas.gov/dfa/procurement/pro_suspended_debarred.html 
Business and Commercial Services Division:  http://www.sos.arkansas.gov/corp_ucc.html 
Contractor Licensing Search:  http://www.state.ar.us/clb/search.html 




	California
	http://www.ca.gov/ 
Department of General Services:  http://www.dgs.ca.gov/default.htm 
Procurement Division:  http://www.pd.dgs.ca.gov/default.htm 
State database of debarred or suspended vendors is for internal use only and is not accessible to the public.

Division of Labor Standards Enforcement Debarment List:  http://www.dir.ca.gov/DLSE/Debar.html 
Department of Corporations:  http://www.corp.ca.gov/ 
Contractors State Licensing Board:   http://www.cslb.ca.gov/ 



	Colorado
	http://www.colorado.gov/ 

Department of Personnel and Administration:  http://www.colorado.gov/dpa/ 
Division of Finance and Procurement: http://www.colorado.gov/dpa/dfp/CCS/ 
State Purchasing Office:  http://www.colorado.gov/dpa/dfp/spo/index.htm 

Colorado does not currently have any vendors on its suspension and debarment list.  Suspensions and debarments are considered to be a matter of public record and the State Purchasing Office will respond to a request for a name check.

Secretary of State – Business Center:  http://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/business/main.htm 



	Connecticut
	http://www.ct.gov/ 
Department of Administrative Services:  http://www.das.state.ct.us/busopp.asp?ctportalPNavCtr=|27193|#27624 

Connecticut does not maintain its own listing of suspended or debarred companies, other than for labor law violations. 

Department of Labor Debarment Lists:  http://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/wgwkstnd/wgdisbar.htm
Secretary of State – Commercial Recording Division:  http://www.ct.gov/sots/cwp/view.asp?a=3177&q=392124



	Delaware
	http://www.de.gov/ 
Division of Support Services:  http://www.state.de.us/dss/ 
Contracting Unit:  http://www.state.de.us/dss/contracting/index.shtml 
Delaware uses the Federal EPLS system and does not maintain its own listing of suspended or debarred companies.
Division of Corporations:  http://www.state.de.us/corp/default.shtml 

Can do individual status checks of companies for a $10.00 fee.



	District of Columbia
	http://www.dc.gov/ 

Office of Contracting and Procurement:  http://ocp.dc.gov/DC/OCP
Excluded Parties List:  http://ocp.dc.gov/DC/OCP/e-Library/Excluded+Parties+List
Business Resource Center:  http://brc.dc.gov/index.asp 



	Florida
	http://www.myflorida.com/ 

Department of Management Services:  http://dms.myflorida.com/ 
Purchasing Unit:  http://dms.myflorida.com/dms/purchasing 

Convicted/Suspended/Discriminatory/Complaints vendor lists: 
http://dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/vendor_information/convicted_suspended_discriminatory_complaints_vendor_lists
Division of Corporations:  http://www.sunbiz.org/
Office of the Attorney General of Florida:  http://myfloridalegal.com/ 



	Georgia
	http://www.georgia.gov/ 
Department of Administrative Services:  http://doas.ga.gov/Pages/Home.aspx
State Purchasing Office: 

http://statepurchasing.doas.georgia.gov/02/doas/osp/home/0,2469,35226973,00.html 
Do a search on the webpage above for “Suspended or Debarred Contractors”
http://statepurchasing.doas.georgia.gov/00/article/0,2086,35226973_35319248_36599477,00.html 

Corporations Division:  http://www.sos.state.ga.us/corporations/ 


	Guam
	http://www.guam.gov/ 




	Hawaii
	http://www.ehawaii.gov/dakine/index.html
State Procurement Office:  http://www.spo.hawaii.gov/ 

Hawaii does maintain a centralized listing of suspended or debarred vendors.  It can be found on the State Procurement Office webpage at   http://www.spo.hawaii.gov/hawaii-public-procurement-code-chapter-103d-hrs/debarment-and-suspension/ .  Then click on the link marked “Debarment/Suspension”.
Procedures for Suspensions and Debarments:

http://www.spo.hawaii.gov/hawaii-public-procurement-code-chapter-103d-hrs/debarment-and-suspension/procedures-for-debarment-or-suspension/
Business Registration Division:  http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/breg 


	Idaho
	http://www.state.id.us 
Department of Administration:  http://www2.state.id.us/adm/index.htm 
Purchasing and Bids Office:  http://www2.state.id.us/adm/purchasing/ 

Has formal debarment and suspension policy.  List is not available online, but office would be willing to conduct a name check for other government agencies, if asked.
Office of the Secretary of State:  http://www.sos.idaho.gov/



	Illinois
	http://www.illinois.gov/ 

Department of Central Management Services:  http://www.state.il.us/cms/ 
Procurement Office:  http://www.purchase.state.il.us/ 

Does not maintain a central registry of suspended or debarred companies.  Would have to do an individual search to find if there was any derogatory information on the company. 
Secretary of State:  http://www.ilsos.net/ 
Corporation/LLC information search:  http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/business_services/corp.html 




	Indiana
	http://www.in.gov/ 

Department of Administration:  http://www.in.gov/idoa/
Procurement Division:  http://www.in.gov/idoa/proc/index.html 

State Suspended Vendor List: http://www.in.gov/idoa/2481.htm
Secretary of State – Online Corporations Information:  http://www.in.gov/sos/business/2436.htm



	Iowa
	http://www.iowa.gov/ 
Department of Administrative Services:  http://das.iowa.gov/ 
General Services Enterprise (GSE):  http://das.gse.iowa.gov/ 
Purchasing Bids and Contracts Office: http://www.public.iastate.edu/~purchasing/homepage.html 
See also: http://www.public.iastate.edu/~purchasing/vendors_quotes_out.htm 

The GSE Purchasing Office would perform a name check on local vendors, if requested.
Secretary of State – Corporation Search: http://www.sos.state.ia.us/index.html 




	Kansas
	http://www.state.ks.us/ 
Department of Administration:  http://da.state.ks.us/ 
Division of Purchases:  http://da.state.ks.us/purch/ 

Only one vendor is currently listed as suspended or debarred from doing business with the state.  The Division of Purchases can do a name check, if requested.

Secretary of State – Business Entity Search:  http://www.accesskansas.org/srv-corporations/index.do 



	Kentucky
	http://kentucky.gov/ 

Finance and Administration Cabinet:  http://finance.ky.gov/ 
Office of Administrative Services:  http://finance.ky.gov/ourcabinet/caboff/OAS/default.htm 
Procurement Branch:  http://finance.ky.gov/business/procurementservices/  

Procurement Branch does not maintain a list of debarred or suspended vendors.

You can find information on corporation status, registered agent and address, initial directors, current officers, date of incorporation, address of principal office, activity history for the business and any assumed names on the following webpage: 

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftsearch/ 


	Louisiana
	http://www.louisiana.gov/ 
Division of Administration:  http://doa.louisiana.gov/doa/
Office of State Purchasing and Travel:  http://doa.louisiana.gov/osp/osp.htm
Vendors who have been debarred or suspended from the state procurement system are listed in an internal newsletter that goes out regularly to the various state procurement offices.  There is no listing accessible to the public from the Internet.

Secretary of State – Corporations Database:  http://www.sos.louisiana.gov/tabid/433/Default.aspx



	Maine
	http://www.state.me.us/ 
Department of Administrative and Financial Services:  http://www.state.me.us/dafs/ 
Division of Purchases:  http://www.maine.gov/purchases/ 
Maine has no online list of suspended or debarred vendors but one can e-mail the Division of Purchases for a name check.
Division of Corporations: http://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/corp/ 
There is a link on the webpage above to a corporation database.



	Maryland
	http://www.maryland.gov/ 
Department of Budget and Management:  http://dbm.maryland.gov/Pages/home.aspx
Procurement Unit

http://www.dbm.maryland.gov/Pages/DivProcUnit.aspx
The Maryland Board of Public Works list of Businesses & Persons Suspended Or Debarred From Doing Business With a Public Body can be found online at:  http://www.bpw.state.md.us/procurement/debarments.asp 
Business Data Search:  http://sdatcert3.resiusa.org/ucc-charter/ 
 


	Massachusetts
	http://www.mass.gov/ 

Executive Office of Administration and Finance:  http://www.mass.gov/eoaf/ 
Operational Services Division:  http://www.mass.gov/portal/index.jsp?pageID=osdhomepage&L=1&L0=Home&sid=Aosd 
Division of Capital Asset Management:  http://www.mass.gov/cam/ 
DCAM, e.g., the property management office, maintains a list of debarred and suspended vendors.  This listing can be found at:  http://www.mass.gov/cam/dlforms/Debarred.pdf 

The Massachusetts Office of the Attorney General maintains a separate list of additional individuals and firms debarred by that office that is available in the Central Register or by contacting the Attorney General’s office directly at (617) 727-2200 x. 3277.
While Massachusetts has the ability by law to debar someone from doing business with the Commonwealth, as of August 29, 2001, no one is on that list.  To find out more about Massachusetts laws regulating the process, go to the following webpage:  http://www.mass.gov/cam/dlforms/Debarred.pdf 
Then, enter the search term “debar.”
Regulations governing the debarment process as it relates to procurement of Goods & Services is available at: http://www.mass.gov/osd 
Corporations Division UCC and Business Entity Search:  http://www.sec.state.ma.us/cor/Functionality/Search.htm 



	Michigan
	http://www.michigan.gov/ 
Department of Management and Budget:  http://www.michigan.gov/dmb/ 
Procurement Operations: http://www.michigan.gov/buymichiganfirst
Michigan does not have a debarment listing on its website. The Michigan Department of Management and Budget's Debarment policy can be found at http://www.michigan.gov/buymichiganfirst under the Vendor Information link.
Department of Consumer & Industry Services:  http://www.michigan.gov/cis 
Department of Labor and Economic Growth - Corporation Division:

http://www.michigan.gov/dleg
URL for business entity search:  http://www.cis.state.mi.us/bcs_corp/sr_corp.asp 




	Minnesota
	http://www.state.mn.us/ 
Administration Department:  http://www.admin.state.mn.us/
Materials Management Division:  http://www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/ 

Acquisitions Section:  http://www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/mn06000.htm 
The Materials Management Division (MMD) maintains a list of suspended and debarred vendors.  There are currently only two vendors on the list.  The list is not available on the MMD website.  The office would respond to an e-mail request for a name check.  Subject Line should read “Request for Public Information – Name Check for Vendor X” and then the text of the message should explain what information is being sought.  The e-mail address is:  mmdhelp.line@state.mn.us 
Rules regarding Material Management Division vendor suspension and debarment begin at:
http://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/arule/1230/1150.html 

Please note that as the list is updated the URL above will become inactive.  You must then do a search on the DOT website for “debarred vendors” to find the URL for the new listing.  Rules regarding Transportation vendor suspension and debarment begin at:  http://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/arule/1230/4300.html 

Secretary of State:  http://www.sos.state.mn.us/ 
In order to search the online database of Minnesota business entities, a subscription fee is required.  See the following URL for more information:

http://online.sos.state.mn.us/ 



	Mississippi
	http://www.mississippi.gov/
Department of Finance and Administration (DFA): http://www.dfa.state.ms.us/index.htm 
DFA Office of Purchase and Travel (OPT):  http://www.dfa.state.ms.us/Offices/PurTrav/Purchasing.htm#TSAccordionHead138950
The State of Mississippi does not maintain a centralized list of suspended and/or debarred vendors; however, a public entity (state agency, governing authority) may maintain its own list.
Office of the Attorney General:
http://www.ago.state.ms.us/
Secretary of State –  Corporation Division:

http://www.sos.state.ms.us/busserv/corp/corporations.asp
The website above has link to Business Entity search engine.



	Missouri
	http://www.mo.gov/
Office of Administration:  http://www.oa.mo.gov/ 
Division of Purchasing and Materials Management:  http://oa.mo.gov/purch/
Procurement Office:  http://www.oa.mo.gov/purch/ 
The Office of Administration maintains an online listing of suspended and debarred vendors at:
http://oa.mo.gov/purch/agencyinfo/suspven.pdf
Secretary of State – Corporations Section:  http://www.sos.mo.gov/business/corporations/ 



	Montana
	http://mt.gov/
Department of Administration:  http://www.state.mt.us/doa/ 
DOA General Services Division:  http://www.state.mt.us/doa/gsd/default.asp 
State Procurement Services Office:  http://gsd.mt.gov/ProcurementServices/default.mcpx
Debarred Vendors List:  http://gsd.mt.gov/ProcurementServices/debarredsuspendedvendors.mcpx
Business Entity Search:  http://app.mt.gov/bes/ 
Corporate Records Search:  https://app.mt.gov/corprecords/ 



	Nebraska
	http://www.nebraska.gov/index.phtml 
Department of Administrative Services (DAS):  http://www.das.state.ne.us/ 
DAS Material Division:  http://www.das.state.ne.us/materiel/ 
Purchasing Bureau:  http://www.das.state.ne.us/materiel/purchasing/purchasing.html 
Purchasing Bureau maintains a record of debarred vendors and it is a matter of public record.  The listing is not yet available online, but it is expected to eventually be made available there.  In the interim, the office would respond to an e-mail request for a name check.  Subject line of the e-mail should read “Request for Public Information – Name Check for Vendor “X” ” and then the text of the message should explain what specific information was being requested.  E-mail address is matpurc@notes.state.ne.us 
Corporation and Business Entity searches:  https://www.nebraska.gov/sos/corp/corpsearch.cgi?nav=search 



	Nevada
	http://www.nv.gov/ 
Department of Administration:  http://dadmin.state.nv.us/ 
Purchasing Division:  http://purchasing.state.nv.us/ 

The Purchasing Division maintains an internal intranet listing of suspended or debarred vendors that is available to officials of the Nevada state agencies.  The information is a matter of public record, and any questions concerning vendor status should be referred to the Purchasing Division.
Corporation Searches: https://esos.state.nv.us/SOSServices/AnonymousAccess/CorpSearch/CorpSearch.aspx 

Secretary of State Corporate Information:    http://secretaryofstate.biz/business/   
Secretary of State Resident Agent Listings: http://nvsos.gov/index.aspx?page=148


	New Hampshire
	http://www.nh.gov/
Department of Administrative Services:  http://admin.state.nh.us/ 
Bureau of Purchase and Property:   http://admin.state.nh.us/purchasing/index2.asp 
The state does not maintain its own Suspension and Debarment list.
Secretary of State – Corporation Division:  http://www.sos.nh.gov/corporate/ 



	New Jersey
	http://www.state.nj.us/ 
Department of the Treasury: http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/index.shtml    

Division of Purchase and Property:  http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/purchase/index.shtml 

Consolidated Debarment Report::  http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/debarred/ 
Business Gateway Registry Service (for general info): http://www.state.nj.us/njbgs/ 



	New Mexico
	http://www.state.nm.us/ 
Department of Finance and Administration:  http://nmdfa.state.nm.us/
General Services Department  http://www.state.nm.us/gsd/gsd.html 
GSD State Purchasing Division:  http://www.state.nm.us/spd/spd.html 
State Purchasing Division does not currently have any vendors who are suspended or debarred for fraud, nor has it had any for many years.  Occasionally a vendor will be suspended for contract performance reasons.  The office would do a name check upon request.

Public Regulation Commission – Corporations Bureau: http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/cb.htm 
URL above has a “Look Up a Corporation” hyperlink to the search engine for Corporation Information Inquiries.



	City of New York
	New York City Mayor’s Office of Contract Services maintains an online listing of “Non-responsible” contractors at:  http://www.nyc.gov/html/mocs/html/home/home.shtml 

More information on this process is available at: http://www.nyc.gov/html/mocs/html/procurement/responsibility.shtml



	State of New York
	http://www.state.ny.us/ 
Office of General Services:  http://www.ogs.state.ny.us/ 
Procurement Services Group:  http://www.ogs.state.ny.us/purchase/Default.asp 
List of Offerers Determined to be Non-responsible Bidders Maintained by the

Office of General Services under State Finance Law §139-j(10)(b):
http://www.ogs.state.ny.us/aboutogs/regulations/SFL_139j-k/NonResponsible.htm 
State of NY does not maintain a centralized listing of debarred/suspended vendors (other than labor law violations).  Individual state agencies will debar or suspend vendors from doing business with that agency.  The State of NY also checks vendors against the EPLS and the City of New York debarred/suspended vendors list 

Department of Labor – Bureau of Public Work listing of ineligible employers:
http://www.labor.state.ny.us/pdf/debarred.pdf 
Department of State:  http://www.dos.state.ny.us/ 
The website at the URL above has a search engine for business entity information.



	North Carolina
	http://www.ncgov.com/ 
Department of Administration:  http://www.doa.state.nc.us/ 
Division of Purchase and Contract:  http://www.doa.state.nc.us/PandC/ 

Division of Purchase and Contracts has a listing of actions taken by the state(includes suspensions and debarments):  http://www.doa.state.nc.us/PandC/actions.htm 
Secretary of State – Corporations Division:  http://www.secretary.state.nc.us/corporations/ 
The webpage at the URL above has a hyperlink to the search engine for business entity information.



	North Dakota
	http://discovernd.com/ 
Office of Management and Budget:  http://www.state.nd.us/omb/ 
Central Services Division:  http://www.nd.gov/csd/
State Procurement Office (SPO):  http://www.state.nd.us/csd/spo/admin/spostaff.html 

SPO maintains a registry of vendors, including those who are suspended or debarred from doing business with the state.  The S&D list is a matter of public record, but it is not yet online, though that is a goal that they are working towards.  Until then, the SPO will do a name check, upon request.
Secretary of State:  http://www.nd.gov/sos/ 
Business Entity Search:  https://secure.apps.state.nd.us/sc/busnsrch/busnSearch.htm 



	Ohio
	http://ohio.gov/ 
Department of Administrative Services:  http://www.das.ohio.gov/
State Procurement:  http://procure.ohio.gov/proc/index.asp 

There is no centralized suspended/debarred vendors list.  Some state agencies have authority to debar/suspend, others don’t.
Secretary of State – Business Services:  http://www.sos.state.oh.us/businessServices.aspx
Business Entity Search:  http://www2.sos.state.oh.us/pls/bsqry/f?p=100:1:2599748643465748


	Oklahoma
	http://www.ok.gov/ 
Department of Central Services:  http://www.dcs.state.ok.us/OKDCS.nsf 
Central Purchasing:  http://www.dcs.state.ok.us/OKDCS.NSF/htmlmedia/central_purchasing.html 
No online listing of suspended or debarred vendors.  State uses EPLS.  For name checks, one could call Central Purchasing at (405) 522-0955.

Business Entity Search:  https://www.sooneraccess.state.ok.us/home/home-default.asp 
Only the name check is free, must pay for any additional records search.
Oklahoma Corporation Commission:  http://www.occeweb.com/ 



	Oregon


	http://www.oregon.gov/ 
Department of Administrative Services:  http://www.oregon.gov/DAS/index.shtml 
Procurement, Fleet, and Surplus Services:  http://egov.oregon.gov/DAS/PFSS/index.shtml 
State Procurement Office:  http://egov.oregon.gov/DAS/PFSS/SPO/index.shtml 
State has multiple debarment and suspension lists.  The State Construction Board maintains its own list, for example.
Secretary of State – Corporation Division:  http://www.filinginoregon.com/ 
URL above has a weblink for business entity search.



	Pennsylvania
	http://www.state.pa.us/ 
Department of General Services: http://www.dgs.state.pa.us/ 
Bureau of Procurement: http://www.dgs.state.pa.us/procurement/site/default.asp 

Suspension and Debarment List: http://www.dgsweb.state.pa.us/debarmentlist/default.asp?procurementNav=| 

The webpage above has a search engine wherein you can enter the name of a contractor.  The Pennsylvania State Code on Suspensions and Debarments can be found at:

PA Code §457.13:  http://www.pacode.com/secure/data/067/chapter457/s457.13.html 

PA Code §457.14:  http://www.pacode.com/secure/data/067/chapter457/s457.14.html 

Department of State – Corporation Bureau: http://www.dos.state.pa.us/corps/site/default.asp 
URL above has a weblink for the searchable corporations’ database.



	Puerto Rico
	http://welcome.topuertorico.org/government.shtml 
Office of Purchasing, Services and Supplies:  (787) 724-0083




	Rhode Island
	http://www.state.ri.us/ 
Department of Administration:  http://www.info.ri.gov/browse.php?choice=show_dept&dept=2 
Division of Purchases:  http://www.purchasing.state.ri.us/ 
State maintains a Suspended and Debarred Vendors listing, but it is not yet online.  There are plans to make it available online at some time in the future.  The information is a matter of public record, and the Division of Purchases would do a name check, upon request.

Secretary of State – Corporations Division:  http://www.sec.state.ri.us/corps/ 
Database Search: http://ucc.state.ri.us/CorpSearch/CorpSearchInput.asp 



	South Carolina
	http://sc.gov/ 
Materials Management Office: http://www.mmo.sc.gov/MMO/MMO-index.phtm   
State Procurement Office:  http://www.state.sc.us/mmo/spo/spomenu.htm 
State Procurement Office does not maintain an official list of suspended or debarred vendors, but could perform a name check, upon request.

Secretary of State:  http://www.scsos.com/ 
The webpage at the URL above has a hyperlink to a search engine for business entity information.




	South Dakota
	http://sd.gov/
Bureau of Administration:  http://www.state.sd.us/boa/
Office of Procurement Management:  http://www.state.sd.us/boa/opm/ 
Has statutory authority to debar or suspend vendors, but no one currently on the list.  Does not use the EPLS.
Vendor Info:  http://www.state.sd.us/boa/opm/vendor_info.htm
Secretary of State:  http://www.sdsos.gov/ 
Corporate Entity Search:  http://apps.sd.gov/applications/st32cprs/soscorplookup.aspx



	Tennessee
	http://www.state.tn.us/ 
Department of Finance and Administration:  http://www.tennessee.gov/finance/ 
Department of General Services:  http://www.tennessee.gov/generalserv/ 
Division of Purchasing:  http://www.tn.gov/generalserv/purchasing/
Tennessee maintains an online listing of debarred or suspended vendors, but it is accessible to state agencies only.  The Division of Purchasing can do a name check, upon request.

State regulations concerning contractor debarment and suspension:

http://www.state.tn.us/sos/rules/1680/1680-05/1680-05-01.pdf
Secretary of State:  http://www.tennessee.gov/sos/index.htm 



	Texas
	http://www.state.tx.us/ 
Texas Building and Procurement Commission:  http://www.window.state.tx.us/comptrol/expendlist/tbpc/
Vendor Performance Tracking System:
http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement/prog/vendor_performance/
Click on “Suspended Vendor List” or “Debarred Vendor List” on the left hand side of the webpage above.  Have recently revised their procurement regulations to provide statutory basis for debarring and suspending vendors.  When severity of offense justifies, can now suspend or debar following completion of investigation, rather than waiting for successful completion of prosecution.

Centralized Master Bidders List:  http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement/cmbl/cmblhub.html
Searchable database of vendors registered to do business with state.  Includes contract performance data for vendors who have had more than 10 contracts with the state.
Texas Secretary of State:  http://www.sos.state.tx.us/ 
Secretary of State corporations database ($1.00 fee required for each search, $5.00 fee for each document):

http://www.sos.state.tx.us/corp/publicinfo.shtml 
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/corp/sosda/index.shtml 
State Securities Board:  http://www.ssb.state.tx.us/ 



	Utah
	http://www.utah.gov/main/index 
State Division of Purchasing and General Services:   http://purchasing.utah.gov/ 

Database of State of Utah contracts.:  http://www.generalservices.utah.gov/statewidecontracts/ContractSearch.aspx
Utah does maintain an internal Suspension and Debarment listing.  If requested, the Division of Purchasing could perform a name check.  Currently there are no vendors on the list.
Procurement Code http://www.purchasing.utah.gov/legal/documents/procurementcode.pdf
See § 63-56-804 (was § 63-56-48), which covers Causes for Debarments
See also Utah Administrative Code Rule R23-4 Suspension/Debarment.
http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/code/r023/r023-004.htm 
Business Entity Search:  https://secure.utah.gov/bes/action/index 



	Vermont
	http://vermont.gov/ 
Agency of Administration:  http://www.adm.state.vt.us/ 
Department of Buildings and General Services:  http://www.bgs.state.vt.us/ 
Purchasing and Contract Administration:  http://www.bgs.state.vt.us/pca/index.html 
Secretary of State:  http://www.sec.state.vt.us/ 
Corporations Division:  http://www.sec.state.vt.us/corps/corpindex.htm 
Entity Search:  http://www.sec.state.vt.us/seek/corpbrow.htm 



	Virginia
	http://www.virginia.gov/cmsportal/ 
Secretary of Administration:  http://www.administration.virginia.gov/ 
Department of General Services:  http://dgs.virginia.gov/ 
Division of Purchases and Supply:  http://dps.dgs.virginia.gov/dps/ 
Buyers Page:  http://dps.dgs.virginia.gov/dps/Buyers/buyers-bottom.htm 
Once you get to this site, look for the “Debar List” in the left hand column.

Virginia Commonwealth Corporation Divisions Clerk's Information System:

http://www.state.va.us/scc/division/clk/diracc.htm 
The Clerk's Office provides Internet access to the Clerk's Information System (CIS). For various state agencies and local government offices, access will continue to be available through the DIT network.  Note:  This website only works with the Microsoft Internet Explorer browser, you will not be able to even see the access button if you try to use the Netscape browser.



	Washington
	http://access.wa.gov/ 
Department of General Administration:  http://www.ga.wa.gov/ 
Office of State Procurement:  http://www.ga.wa.gov/purchase/ 

State Procurement Office maintains a suspended and debarred vendors list and will perform a name check, upon request.

State Labor Law Debarment Web Site:
http://www.lni.wa.gov/TradesLicensing/PrevWage/AwardingAgencies/DebarredContractors/
Secretary of State:  http://www.secstate.wa.gov/ 
Secretary of State - Corporation Division: http://www.secstate.wa.gov/corps/ 
Webpage above has a database search function.


	West Virginia
	http://www.wv.gov/ 
Department of Administration:  http://www.administration.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
From the above website, click on the Purchasing Division
Then click on the Acquisition and Contract Administration Section
Secretary of State Business Information System:  http://apps.sos.wv.gov/business/corporations/
 


	Wisconsin
	http://www.state.wi.us 
Department of Administration –Procurement:   http://vendornet.state.wi.us/vendornet/default.asp
Has an internal listing of suspended or debarred vendors.  If necessary, office would check that listing upon request.
Department of Financial Institutions – Corporate Records Search:
 http://www.wdfi.org/corporations/crispix/default.asp 


	Wyoming
	http://wyoming.gov/ 
Department of Administration and Information:  http://ai.state.wy.us/ 
General Services Division:  http://ai.state.wy.us/generalservices/index.asp 
Procurement Section:  http://ai.state.wy.us/generalservices/Procurement/index.asp    

Does not maintain a statewide centralized listing of debarred or suspended vendors.  Uses EPLS and then each commodity purchasing office, in principle, maintains its own list. 

Secretary of State Business Division:  http://soswy.state.wy.us/Business/Business.aspx
Corporate Database:   https://wyobiz.wy.gov/Business/FilingSearch.aspx



	Some English Language Foreign Government Websites

	Australia
	Securities and Investments Commission:   http://www.asic.gov.au/ 
One can search the database for Australian companies at the website above.



	Canada
	Doing Business in Canada website:

http://www.cra-arc.gc.ca/E/pub/gp/rc4027/
Canadian Securities Administration:

http://www.csa-acvm.ca/html_csa/rlinks.html#electronic 
SEDAR (the Canadian equivalent of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission EDGAR Online.)

http://www.sedar.com/homepage_en.htm 
Canadian Guide for Businesses and Consumers

http://strategis.ic.gc.ca/engdoc/main.html 


	New Zealand
	New Zealand Companies Office:  http://www.companies.govt.nz/cms 
One can search the database for New Zealand companies at the website above.



	
	


	International Organization Websites

	
	World Bank Listing of Ineligible Firms

http://web.worldbank.org/external/default/main?theSitePK=84266&contentMDK=64069844&menuPK=116730&pagePK=64148989&piPK=64148984
The World Bank maintains a listing of ineligible firms which are ineligible to be awarded a World Bank-financed contract for the periods indicated because they were found to have violated the fraud and corruption provisions of the World Bank’s Procurement Guidelines or the Consultants Guidelines, paragraphs 1.14 and 1.22, respectively.  n the case of a debarred firm, ineligibility extends to any firm or individual which directly or indirectly controls the debarred firm or any firm which the debarred firm directly or indirectly controls. In the case of a debarred individual, ineligibility extends to any firm which the debarred individual directly or indirectly controls.

The World Bank’s Procurement Guidelines are accessible at:

http://web.worldbank.org/external/default/main?contentMDK=64069844&menuPK=116730&pagePK=64148989&piPK=64148984&querycontentMDK=64069700&theSitePK=84266#excerpts
The Consultants Guidelines are accessible at: 

http://web.worldbank.org/external/default/main?contentMDK=64069844&menuPK=116730&pagePK=64148989&piPK=64148984&querycontentMDK=64069700&theSitePK=84266#excerpts



	In case of broken links, corrections, updates or other input, please contact:

	Christine L. Poston
Fraud Counsel
Office of Counsel (DESC-G)
Defense Energy Support Center 
8725 John J. Kingman Road, Ste. 4950
Ft. Belvoir, VA  22060-6222
EMAIL Address:  Christine.Poston@dla.mil
hand delivery:  Room 1569
phone:  (703)767-5001, DSN 427-5001
fax:  (703)767-5022
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